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November 15,1999 

Mr. Richard Malson, Esq. 
Hopping Law Firm 
P. 0. Box 6526 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 

Mr. Phil Carver, Esq. 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
675 West Peachtree Street, Suite 4300 
Atlanta, GA 30375 

Re: Docket No. 980281-TP - Complaint of MCI Metro Amem Transmission Services, Inc. 
against BeusBIIth Telecommunications, Inc. for breach of approved interconnection 
agreement. 

Dear Messrs. Melson and Craver: 

Pursuant to a telephone conversation with Mr. Melson and Mr. O'Rourke, this Docket will 
remain open until February 15,2000. During that time any outstanding issues will be resolved or 
brought to Commission Staff for informal assistance. If, by February 15,2000, issues still remain 
unresolved, one of the parties must file for fonnal resolution or M w i l l  consider all issues resolved 
and close the docket. 

Should you have any questions or if staff can provide any assistance, please feel fiee to 
contact me. 
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